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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 11:41 AM

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Blanca Bayo, Rose Thompson; Kim Griffin, Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Item 7 - Docket No. 030629-TX

Thanks, Beth.
Rose, per this information, we will need to revise the agenda page for distribution, and of course revise the vote sheet.

| will print and document-number this e-mail and bring a copy to you.

Kay

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 10:56 AM

To: Manuel Arisso; Kathleen Stewart

Cc: JoAnn Chase; Kay Flynn; Victor McKay; Paula Isler; Rick Melson; Mary Bane; Beth Salak
Subject: Item 7 - Docket No. 030629-TX

| wanted to make you aware that this item is currently identified for a vote by the full Commission. However, the item asks,
in part, for the Commission to reconsider action taken at its March 16, 2004, Agenda Conference. Commissioner Jaber
did not participate in that conference; as such, this item needs to be changed to a panel consisting of the Chairman and
the three other Commissioners. We will notice the modification as necessary and the vote sheet will accurately reflect
those voting. Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions at 413-6212. Thanks!
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